



Roland Kerekes

Frontend Developer

[06703482250](tel:06703482250) | [@ kerekes98roland@gmail.com](mailto:kerekes98roland@gmail.com)

About

I am an experienced frontend developer with a 3+ year track record, actively seeking an engaging position in frontend development. I have a strong preference for opportunities in Budapest or remote work, where I can effectively apply my web skills and extensive knowledge.

Experience

Adroit Group Kft.

Aug 2023 - Now

Software Developer

Remote

<https://adroitgroup.io/>

- Frontend development with NextJS and React
- Experience in UI kit development
- Unit, component, integration and e2e testing
- Contentstack

Evista Kft.

2022-05-03 - 2023-07-31

Frontend Developer

<https://evista.hu/>

- Google Maps API integration
- Mobil and WebUI design
- Mobil application development in React Native
- Web development in React and Angular
- Live stream chat integration with Firebase
- Backend development in NestJs
- Frontend development mainly with React, NextJS

Freelancer

2021-04-01 - 2022-02-22

Frontend Developer

Education

University of Szeged

2019-09-01 - 2024-01-16

Software development

Business Informatics Engineer

<https://u-szeged.hu/>

Projects

Portfolio

The project that holds all my information

<https://www.rolandkerekes.com>

- Built with NextJS & TypeScript, tailwind
- SEO friendly and fully responsive

Airbnb Clone

Global platform connecting hosts, travelers worldwide.

<https://property-renter-app.vercel.app/>

- An iconic airbnb clone web app
- Built with Next Js, TypeScript, Prisma, MongoDB
- Authentication using Next Auth
- Chakra UI for the styling

E-commerce web app

Application to buy all kind of products

<https://ecommerce-fullstack-six.vercel.app/>

- Built with React & TypeScript, Firebase
- State management using Redux Toolkit
- Language change possibility with i18n
- Users have a plan based subscription possibility
- All the payments and subscriptions are managed through Stripe APIS
- SEO

Roll Budget

A web application to track your budgets

<https://roll-budget.vercel.app/>

- Built with NextJs, PostgreSQL, Prisma
- Authentication with Next Auth, invite only application
- Shadcn UI for styling
- i18 for the translations

Demo account details:

- email: rollbudgettest@gmail.com
- password: Password123@@

Skills

React js

React Native

Next js

TypeScript

Apollo

GraphQL

React Query

Redux

Recoil

Firebase

Zod

Chakra UI

Material UI

Tailwind

Git

Awards

React - The Complete Guide 2023 (48.5h)

2022-09-14

Academind by Maximilian Schwarzmüller, Maximilian Schwarzmüller

Languages

English

B2

Spanish

C1